
 

 

  
PUBLIC NOTICE AND AGENDA OF THE WEST BRANCH CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

SCHEDULED TO CONVENE AT 7:00 P.M. MONDAY DECEMBER 16, 2019 IN THE 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 110 NORTH POPLAR STREET, WEST BRANCH, 

IOWA. 
 

Mayor Roger Laughlin mayor@westbranchiowa.org 
Mayor Pro Tem Colton Miller mcolton@rocketmail.com 
Council Member Jordan Ellyson Jordanellyson@gmail.com 
Council Member Brian Pierce brianapierce@outlook.com 
Council Member Jodee Stoolman j.stoolmanwbcc@yahoo.com 
Council Member Nick Goodweiler nickgoodweilerwbcc@gmail.com 
City Administrator Redmond Jones II rjonesii@westbranchiowa.org 
City Attorney Kevin Olson kevinolsonlaw@gmail.com 
Deputy City Clerk Leslie Brick leslie@westbranchiowa.org 

 
Please note:  Most written communications to or from government officials regarding government business are 

public records available to the public and media upon request.  Your e-mail communications may therefore be 

subject to public disclosure.    
AGENDA 

A. Call to Order 

 

B. Roll Call 

 

C. Call to Order 

 

D. Opening Ceremonies  
1. Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Welcome 

 

E. Guest Speaker, Presentations and Proclamations 
 

1. Presentation from Todd Baldridge of Baldridge Environmental Inc. – A review of the 
Wastewater pilot project (results / findings). 

2. Proclamation – Acknowledgement of Service (Councilperson Brian Pierce) 
3. Proclamation – Acknowledgement of Service (Councilperson Jordon Ellyson) 
4. Swearing-In City Councilperson Elect (Tom Dean) 
5. Swearing-In City Councilperson Elect (Jerry Sexton) 
6. Swearing-In City Councilperson Elect (Colton Miller) 
7. Presentation from Mike Fryauf of the West Branch Parks and Recreation – The results of a 

recent survey considering allowing the consumption of alcohol and the commission’s 
recommendation(s) relating to this matter. 

 

F. Public Comment 
Anyone wishing to address the City Council may come forward when invited; please state your name and 

address for the record. Public comments are typically limited to three minutes, and written comments 

may be submitted to the Deputy City Clerk.  

mailto:mayor@westbranchiowa.org
mailto:mcolton@rocketmail.com
mailto:Jordanellyson@gmail.com
mailto:brianapierce@outlook.com
mailto:j.stoolmanwbcc@yahoo.com
mailto:nickgoodweilerwbcc@gmail.com
mailto:rjonesii@westbranchiowa.org
mailto:kevinolsonlaw@gmail.com
mailto:leslie@westbranchiowa.org


 

 

 

G. Approve Agenda / Consent Agenda / Move to Action 
Routine items and items not anticipated to be controversial are placed on the Consent Agenda to expedite 

the meeting.  If a Council member, staff member or member of the Public wishes to discuss any item on 

the Consent Agenda, they can request the item be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion.   
 

1. Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes for City Council Meeting December 2, 2019.  
2. Motion to Approve Herb & Lou’s Liquor License Renewal 
3. Motion to Approve Appointments/Reappointments to the various Boards & 

Commissions. 
 
4. Motion to Approve the West Branch Fire Department Officers for 2019 – 2020.     
 
5. Motion to Approve the West Branch Fire Volunteer Fire & Rescue Revised Constitution 

and Bylaws. 
 
6. Motion to Approve Pay Estimate Number 8 for the College Street Bridge Replacement 

Project. 
 
7. Motion to Approve the Claims Report. 

 
H. Public Hearing / Non-Consent Agenda  

1. Third (Final) Reading of Ordinance 771 Amending Title “Sewer Service Charges” 
Chapter 99.02 “Rate”.  

2. Public Hearing: Regarding Amending the Current Budget for the Fiscal Year Ending 
June 31, 2020.  

3. Resolution 1862 – A Resolution Approving a Budget Amendment and Certification.    
4. Resolution 1863 – Approving Annual Insurance Renewals Wellmark Blue Cross Blue 

Shield of Iowa for health and dental insurance.    
5. Resolution 1864 – Approving the Continuation of United States Geological Survey 

(USGS) Streamflow-gaging on the Wapsinonoc creek at College Street for an annual 
fee of $8,640.  

6. Motion Accepting the City of West Branch, Iowa Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget 
Timeline. 

 
7. Resolution 1865 – A Resolution Accepting the Addition of a New Drug and Alcohol 

Policy for CDL Drivers to the Overall Employee Drug and Alcohol Policy. 
 

I. Reports  
1. City Administrator’s Report 
 
2. City Attorney Report  
3. City Staff Hearsays 

 

J. Comments from Mayor and Council Members 

 

K. Adjournment 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

For More Information regarding the Fine Bubble Diffusion, please see the “YouTube” video 

below: 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?time_continue=10&v=wdKcruohZsw&feature=emb_logo 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Presentation 1 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?time_continue=10&v=wdKcruohZsw&feature=emb_logo


 

 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

Date: 12/09/2019 

From: Redmond Jones II, City Administrator 

To: Mayor and City Council 

 

Back in November of 2018, the Wastewater Task Group recommended moving forward a pilot 

project that enhanced our current lagoon system.  The task group visited several projects that 

used infusion technologies that enhances levels of dissolved oxygen for increased biological 

activity, the Baldridge process used this method but at a 80% less expensive rate/price and this 

local homebased company came with a money back guarantee (if the process did not work).  The 

process also resulted in enhanced sludge digestion by the enzymes (also known as “bugs). Again, 

a benefit for the city even if other levels were not met.  We anticipated (we hoped) the sludge 

reduction through this process would also result in lower levels of Ammonia, E.coli, and BODs. 

(Biochemical Oxygen Demand).   

 

In addition to the usage of aeration technology, Baldridge Environmental also used a patented 

enzyme injection as a potential solution for our wastewater treatment process. The treatment 

timeline was delayed due to the unusual / record breaking cold winter.  However the pilot started in 

spring 2019 and despite heavy rains (also a factor not conducive to the process) positive indicator 

were exhibited.  Signs of sludge break-down and accompanying data soon highlighted the 

importance of this technology and its effectiveness in lowering ammonia (NH3) levels and raising 

dissolved oxygen (DO) quantities, both highly desirable outcomes. 

The summer and fall months showed indicators moving in right direction shining a light on the 

positive usage of the Baldridge Environmental enzymes. Wastewater logs detailed the pre- and 

post-treatment comparative data. Overall, all findings indicate significant drops in ammonia levels 

and more desirable changes in DO levels. As of November 2019, the city reviewed our lagoon 

readings and sent samples to the lab (our normal process / required by the state) and all indicators 

showed that we were in compliance with the new state required levels.  To be clear, these results 

are within our 2022 compliance thresholds.  The levels we weren’t expected to meet before the 

installation of the SGAR process.    

 

To use our “Hail Marry” analogy the pass has been thrown, the pass has been caught in the end 

zone; now we have to wait for the referees to review the instant replay before a final outcome can 

be called.  In this case, DNR are the referees, and like a head coach we may have to fight to force 

this technology discovery to be recognized by the regulating state agency; thus allowing us to avoid 

years of rate increases.   

 

 

 

 

Presentation 1 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the position of elected office, also known as City Councilperson, is 

a time honored and vital position in local government; and 

 

WHEREAS, Brian Pierce has served in the role of City Councilperson for the 

City of West Branch during the period of January 1, 2014 – January 1, 2020; and 

 

WHEREAS, during his tenure as a member of the governing body of the City of 

West Branch, Brian’s leadership was critical to the operations and 

accomplishments of several important municipal public services and investments; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, West Branch citizens are fortunate to have had the benefit of Mr. 

Pierce’s wisdom, stewardship, and dedication; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED by the Mayor and City Council 

of the City of West Branch, Iowa; its appreciation for the work and contributions 

Brian Pierce has made for the benefits of his fellow citizens, the City of West 

Branch and agencies of government at other levels. 

 

HEREBY DELIVERED this 16th day of December, 2019 by the Mayor of the 

City of West Branch, Iowa. 

 

 

 

 

   CITY OF WEST BRANCH 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

WHEREAS, the position of elected office, also known as City Councilperson, is 

a time honored and vital position in local government; and 

 

WHEREAS, Jordan Ellyson has served in the role of City Councilperson for the 

City of West Branch during the period of January 1, 2012 – January 1, 2020; and 

 

WHEREAS, during her tenure as a member of the governing body of the City of 

West Branch, Jordan’s leadership was critical to the operations and 

accomplishments of several important municipal public services and investments; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, West Branch citizens are fortunate to have had the benefit of Ms. 

Ellyson’ wisdom, stewardship, and dedication. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED by the Mayor and City Council 

of the City of West Branch, Iowa; its appreciation for the work and contributions 

Jordon Ellyson has made for the benefits of her fellow citizens, the City of West 

Branch and agencies of government at other levels. 

 

HEREBY DELIVERED this 16th day of December, 2019 by the Mayor of the 

City of West Branch, Iowa. 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF WEST BRANCH 

 

 

_________________________ 

Mayor Roger Laughlin 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Presentation 4 

Presentation 5 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Presentation 6 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 16, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Presentation: West Branch Parks and Recreation Commission Policy 

Recommendation. 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Mike Fryauf, Parks and Recreation Commissioner  

DATE:  December 9, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

The Park & Recreation Commission recommends and reviews policies, rules, regulations, 

ordinances and budgets relating to parks and playgrounds of the City. The Parks and 

Recreation Commission has evaluated the current ordinances in regard to alcohol use in 

Beranek Park, Cubby Park, Wapsi Park, Heritage Square, Town Hall and Lions Field.   

 

The Parks and Recreation Commission would like to recommend changes to the current 

Chapter 47-Park Regulations and Chapter 45-Alcohol Consumption and Intoxication.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  This topic will be a Discussion Item next month. 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Consent Item 3 Presentation 7 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 

Presentation 7 

(cont.) 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Presentation 7 

(cont.) 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

(The following is a synopsis of the minutes of the West Branch City Council meeting. A video recording is available for 

inspection on the City of West Branch Website at www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos. The minutes are 

not approved until the next regularly scheduled City Council meeting.) 
 

West Branch, Iowa                                     City Council           December 2, 2019  

Council Chambers     Regular Meeting     7:00 p.m.                                                                                                      
  
Mayor Roger Laughlin called the West Branch City Council meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  Roll call: Council members: 

Jodee Stoolman, Nick Goodweiler and Jordan Ellyson were present.  Colton Miller arrived at 7:15 p.m.  Brian Pierce 

was absent.  Laughlin welcomed the audience and the following City staff:  City Administrator Redmond Jones, Deputy 

Clerk Leslie Brick, City Attorney Kevin Olson, Finance Officer Gordon Edgar, Police Chief Mike Horihan, Public 

Works Director Matt Goodale, Park & Recreation Director Melissa Russell, Library Director Nick Shimmin and Fire 

Chief Kevin Stoolman. 

 

GUEST SPEAKER AND PRESENTATIONS 

No presentations. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

No comment. 

 

APPROVE AGENDA/CONSENT AGENDA/MOVE TO ACTION 

 
  

(Minutes) 

 Consent Item 1 

http://www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos


 

 

    

  
 
 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Stoolman to approve agenda/consent agenda items.  AYES: 

Goodweiler, Stoolman, Ellyson.  NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Miller and Pierce.  Motion carried.   

 

PUBLIC HEARING / NON-CONSENT AGENDA  
Third reading of Ordinance 770 Amending Title “Animal Protection and Control” Chapter 55.22 “Licensing”. / 

Move to action. 
ORDINANCE NO. 770 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE CHAPTER 55 “ANIMAL PROTECTION AND CONTROL” 

A. BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of West Branch, Iowa, that Chapter 55 “ANIMAL PROTECTION AND CONTROL” of the 

Code of West Branch, Iowa is hereby amended by making the following changes: 

B. Add Section 55.22.3.C:  New animal registrations and renewals can be made in person or online via the City’s website providing 

all required information is provided.  City tags will be issued for new pets upon receipt of payment. 

C. Delete Section 55.22.5.B and insert in lieu thereof:  City tags will be issued once for the life of the animal.  Tags can be issued for 

up to three (3) years coinciding with the rabies expiration date.   

2.  This amendment to the ordinance shall be in full effect from and after its publication as by law provided. 

3.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

4. If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged to be invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the 
validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part, section, or provision thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

 

Passed and approved this 2nd day of December, 2019. 
First Reading:    November 4, 2019  

Second Reading: November 18, 2019 
Third Reading:      December 2, 2019  

 ____________________________________ 

      Roger Laughlin, Mayor 
Attest: 

 

_______________________________________ 
Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk 
 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Ellyson to approve the third reading of Ordinance 770.  AYES: Goodweiler, 

Ellyson, Stoolman.  NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Miller and Pierce.  Motion carried. 



 

 

Second Reading of Ordinance 771 Amending Title “Sewer Service Charges” Chapter 99.02 “Rates”./ Move to 

action. 

No discussion. 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Ellyson to approve the second reading of Ordinance 771.  AYES:  Goodweiler, 

Ellyson, Stoolman.  NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Miller and Pierce.  Motion carried. 

 
Resolution 1856 – Adopting Goals and Objectives for the City of West Branch, Iowa for 2020-2021. / Move to 

action. 

Laughlin said he wanted the Council to create a Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) for the next fiscal year and budget 

for City projects that have been on the back burner for a couple of years.  Stoolman reiterated that she wants to see 

departments create set aside accounts for large ticket items such as vehicle replacement and additional staffing. 

Motion by Stoolman, second by Goodweiler to approve Resolution 1856.   AYES: Stoolman, Goodweiler, Miller.   

ABSTAIN:  Ellyson. NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Pierce.  Motion carried. 

   

Resolution 1855 – Setting a Public Hearing for a Budget Amendment. / Move to action. 

Edgar explained a budget amendment was needed due to some projects that were budgeted for FY19, but not 

completed and paid out until FY20.   

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Stoolman to approve Resolution 1855.   AYES:  Goodweiler, Stoolman, Miller, 

Ellyson.   NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Pierce.  Motion carried. 

  

Discussion: Protocol for hiring Part-time, Seasonal, and Temporary Employees. 

Jones asked the Council to provide direction on whether they needed to formerly approve the hiring of temporary and 

regular part-time staff when positions were already budgeted for.  Jones commented that at times, start dates have 

been delayed due to the current approval process.  The Council discussed that they didn’t need to approve the start 

date of these positions but still wanted to know when employees were hired which could be done with the City 

Administrator’s weekly report. 

 
Resolution 1857 – Approving Partial Pay Estimate # 13 In the Amount of $3,143.12 to Needham Excavating Inc. for 

the Cubby Park Improvement Project. / Move to action. 

Fehr Graham’s Nate Kass stated that the pay estimate is for two outstanding punch list items which include a bug 

screen for the concession stand and additional seeding and fertilization. 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Miller to approve Resolution 1857   AYES:  Goodweiler, Miller, Ellyson, 

Stoolman.   NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Pierce.  Motion carried. 

 
Resolution 1858 – Approving Change Order #10 in the Amount of $5,625.00 - $9,625.00 to be withheld from the 

Project Retainage for Liquidated Damages and Expenses Related to Cubby Park Project Overages. / Move to action. 

Kass explained that the $5,625.00 dollar figure represents liquidated damages suffered by the City for the project not 

being completed on time per the contract extensions.  The dollar amount is calculated at $750 per day times seven 

and one half days past the agreed upon completion date.  Olson explained that Fehr Graham incurred additional 

expenses due to the delays and that their fees would be paid from these damages under Resolution 1861.   

Motion by Stoolman, second by Goodweiler to approve Resolution 1858.   AYES:  Stoolman, Goodweiler, Miller, 

Ellyson.   NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Pierce.  Motion carried. 

 
Resolution 1859 – Accepting the Public Improvements Constructed in Association with the Cubby Park 

Improvement Project. / Move to action. 

Jones said upon his final inspection today, he found some lights on the concession stand that appear to be missing.  

He discussed the situation with City Attorney Olson and was advised that the project should be accepted without 

further delay and request the contractor correct the issue within thirty days.  Olson explained that upon acceptance of 

the project, under Iowa’s Bidding Law the City would be required to pay the contractor the remaining retainage 

within thirty days of the acceptance.  Olson further explained that the project is covered by a two year maintenance 



 

 

bond which basically covers the whole project.  Should the park have any issues related to defects in workmanship or 

product quality (grass, trees, sprinkler system, lighting etc.), the City could file a claim with the bonding company.  

Olson said that any issues should first be addressed with the contractor and allow them time to rectify the issue (in a 

reasonable timeframe) before the City should go to the bonding company.  

Motion by Miller, second by Ellyson to approve Resolution 1859 upon the condition that the lighting issue be 

resolved within thirty days.   AYES:  Miller, Ellyson, Goodweiler.   NAYS:  Stoolman.  Absent:  Pierce.  Motion 

carried.  
Resolution 1860 – Approving Final Pay Estimate # 14 in the Amount of $136,284.60 (the retainage) to Needham 

Excavating Inc. for the Cubby Park Improvement Project. / Move to action.  

The Council agreed to accept the final pay estimate with the liquidated damages in the amount of $5625.00 withheld. 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Ellyson to approve Resolution 1860.   AYES:  Goodweiler, Ellyson, Miller, 

Stoolman.   NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Pierce.  Motion carried. 

 
Resolution 1861 – Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Fehr Graham in an Amount Not-to-

Exceed $4,000. / Move to action. 

Jones explained that the resolution represents additional services from Fehr Graham from the project delay which 

totaled $1475.75.  Olson stated that damages pay for damages and are to be paid from the retainage.  Upon 

acceptance of the project, it is now considered closed and no further bills will be received from Fehr Graham. 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Ellyson to approve Resolution 1861.   AYES:  Goodweiler, Ellyson, Stoolman, 

Miller.   NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Pierce.  Motion carried. 

 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

Jones said Baldridge Environmental will make a presentation at the next Council meeting to share some positive 

results.  Jones also reported that he and Edgar had attended a budget conference recently and learned of some new 

public notification requirements with regard to the annual budget process.  Jones said more information would be 

shared as it is learned. 

 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 

No report.   

 

STAFF REPORTS  

No reports. 

 

 COMMENTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Goodweiler said he had received a few inquiries on when the lighting on the College Street Bridge would be 

operational.  Goodale said they were waiting on Alliant Energy at this time but that the project was on their 

schedule. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn by Ellyson, second by Miller.  Motion carried on a voice vote.  City Council meeting adjourned 

at 8:03 p.m.  

       

                           _________________________________________  

                                           Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: ______________________________________________ 

                   Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk  
 
 



 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 16, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve Herb & Lou’s Liquor License Renewal   

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE:  December 9, 2019  
     
BACKGROUND:  
 
Approve Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial) with Sunday sales for Herb n’ Lou’s, 105 N. 

Downey St., West Branch, IA. 

 

Renewal is effective January 1, 2020 – December 31, 2020. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Motion – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        
 
 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 2 



 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 16, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve Appointment/Reappointments to the various Boards 

& Commissions. 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE:  December 3, 2019  
     
BACKGROUND:  
 
Mayor (with Council approval) Appointment/Reappointments: 

Animal Control Commission:  Appointment, Gina Heick, term expires 12/31/2022  

(3 years) 

Animal Control Commission: Reappointment, Leesa Johnson, term expires 12/31/2022 (3 years) 

Park & Recreation Commission:  Reappointment, Angie Miller, term expires 12/31/2022 

(3 years) 

Park & Recreation Commission:  Appointment, Kristin Rood, term expires 12/31/2022 

(3 years) – replaces Mike Fryauf 

Historic Preservation Commission: Reappointment, Liz Seiberling, term expires 12/31/2022  

(3 years) 

Historic Preservation Commission:  Reappointment, Karen Suchomel term expires 12/31/2022 

(3 years) 

Zoning Board of Adjustment:  Appointment, TBD,  term expires 12/31/2020  

(to fill Craig Walker vacancy) 

Zoning Board of Adjustment:  Reappointment, Frank Frostestad, term expires 12/31/2025  

 

City Council Appointment/Reappointments: 
Planning & Zoning Commission:  Appointment, Matt Van Scoyoc, term expires 12/31/2023  

Planning & Zoning Commission: Reappointment, John Fuller, term expires 12/31/2023 (4 years) 

Planning & Zoning Commission:  Reappointment, Sally Peck, term expires 12/31/2023 
 
 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Motion – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        
 
 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 3 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 16, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve West Branch Fire Department Officers for 2019-

2020. 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk  

DATE:  December 3, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

 

The West Branch Fire Department annually votes for Officers on a variety of positions for the 

upcoming year.  On Wednesday, November 13, 2019 the West Branch Fire Department voted 

and approved Officers for 2019/2020.  (See attached list.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Motion – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 4 



 

 

WEST BRANCH FIRE & RESCUE 

P.O. Box 218, 105 S. Second Street West Branch, IA 52358 

Phone 319-643-2110 Fax 319-643-3293 

Emergencies Dial 911 

 

2019-2020 Officers 
 

Chief- Kevin Stoolman  
 

1st Assistant- Logan Cilek  
 

2nd Assistant- Tanya Havlik Smith  
 

President- Jose Gongora  
 

Secretary- Rae Ann Hosier  
 

Treasurer- Chad Schutte  

 

Trustee 1st Year- Mike Kusick  
 

Trustee 2nd Year- Matt Tisinger  
 

Trustee 3rd Year- Andy Hosier 
 

Medical Officer- Sandy Heick 
 

Assistant Medical Officer- Ben Barrett  
 

Scene Captains  

1. Ben Litscher 

2. Adam Fair 

3. Ben Barrett 

4. Neil Gerot  
 

191- Captains 

1. Adam Fair  

2. Ben Litscher 
 

192 Captain- Matt Tisinger 
 

195- Captain / Cub Cadet- Ben Litscher  
 

196- Captain – Levi Kleinmeyer 
 

197- Captain – Nevin Tucker 
 

199- Captain – Craig Cochran  
 

Cleaning- 3 Department Members Each Month 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 16, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve the West Branch Fire Volunteer Fire & Rescue 

Revised Constitution and Bylaws. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE:  December 3, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  
 
The West Branch Fire Department periodically reviews their Constitution and Bylaws.    On 

Wednesday, November 13, 2019 the West Branch Fire Department voted and approved the 

attached Constitution and Bylaws.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Motion – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 5 



 

 

West Branch Volunteer Fire and Rescue 

Constitution and Bylaws 
 

Be it resolved, that we solemnly pledge ourselves to sustain the officers in their performances 

of their duties and hold ourselves bound in honor to conform to and abide by, in every respect, 

the following constitution and bylaws. 

 

ARTICLE I 

Name and purpose 

 

Section 1. This organization shall be known by West Branch Volunteer Fire and Rescue 

Department. 

 

Section 2. Its purpose shall be to preserve life and property in the West Branch fir district in 

cases of fire and/or other emergency and to promote through fire safety education the 

prevention of fire and/or other emergencies. 

 

ARTICLE II 

Membership 

 

Section 1. The membership of this organization shall be composed of cadets, probationary, 

active, and honorary members. 

 

Section 2. Any citizen in sound mind and body who has attained the age of 18, and who is in 

good repute in this organization shall be eligible for membership. 

 

Section 3. The applicants will be referred to the board of directors whose duty it is to 

investigate the character of said applicant and report at the next regular meeting. After the 

report, and oral vote will be taken, when if one third or more negative votes appear and have 

been openly discussed, the applicant shall be declared rejected. If on the first ballot the 

applicant is rejected, the President may order a second vote. The second vote will be final and 

conclusive except, if after a period of six months has elapsed and if the candidate so desires 

he/she may file a new application. The same procedure of balloting shall prevail. All 

applications for membership shall be in writing, stating candidates full name and age signed by 

two proposing members who are in good standing. All new members will be accepted on 

January 1st of each year. Once approved through the department, the application shall be 

examined by the department, the applicant shall be examined by a licensed physician, have 

updated immunizations, and must be in good health at which time the applicant will become a 

probationary member if there is vacancy. 

 

Section 4. After a period of six months a probationary member shall become an active 

member, providing all essential training requirements are fulfilled, and has demonstrated 

competencies to the training committee and may be elected on rolls to an officer position. 

 



 

 

Section 5. Any member who has served twenty years of faithful service may become and 

honorary member, or any member who has rendered distinguished service to this organization 

may by a three-fourths vote of eligible voter’s present become an honorary member. 

 

Section 6. Any member may request a leave of absence of up to three months at which time the 

leave may be extended after a meeting with the trustees. The member is expected not to attend 

calls during this period but may resume active duty after written notification is received by the 

department. 

 

Section 7. The number of active firefighters shall not exceed 35. This includes medical 

personnel but not cadet members. 

 

Section 8. Any member may be expelled from the department for cause, by a two-thirds vote of 

active members present at any regular meeting. He/she must have been notified in writing, 

signed by the President, that charges will be preferred against him/her at this said meeting. 

This section shall not apply to special reasons for automatic discharge from the department, 

that are part of the bylaws, except where the reference is made to this section of the 

constitution. 

 

Section 9. All active members shall live within a 5 mile radius of the city or be employed 

within the city limits. 

 

Section 10. All new members are subject to approval by the City Council. 

 

Section 11. Firefighter Cadet Program 

 

Purpose: 

This program will provide the Operational Guidelines and the skills needed for any high school 

student to prepare them to become a regular firefighter in any volunteer or career fire 

department. This program will allow up to 5 applicants at least sixteen (16) years of age to the 

maximum age of legal majority (in most states 18 years of age). 

 

Requirements: 

Each applicant must meet the following criteria: 
1. Be between age 16 years of age and the maximum age of legal majority (in most states 18 

years of age) 
2. Be in good health 
3. Must complete the membership application and the Parental Consent Authorization Form 
4. Must provide character references from each of two teachers 
5. Must be physically able to perform the duties of a Fire Cadet 
6. Must be able to follow strict orders 
7. Must provide proof the Fire Cadet maintains a “C” average or better while attending school 

Allowable duties of the Fire Cadet: 

Each Fire Cadet will be allowed to do the following Fire Department functions: 
1. All Fire Cadets will be eligible to attend all regular meetings, in house training sessions and any 

Fire Department activities. 
2. All Fire Cadets will be required to attend Cadet training classes and membership meetings 



 

 

3. All Fire Cadets will be allowed to respond to emergency incident scenes, except those listed in 
the Non-Allowable section of this guidelines, under the following conditions: 

a. When permitted to respond to the incident scene the Fire Cadet responsibility will be 
of the support nature only. 

b. The Fire Cadet is prohibited to respond directly to any incident scene. All Fire Cadets 
shall report (non-emergent) to their assigned station first. Only upon the request of 
the Incident Commander or Fire Captain shall the Fire Cadet respond to any scene. 

c. The Fire Cadet’s response may be in a department vehicle or apparatus provided the 
department vehicle or apparatus is not considered to be the first initial attack vehicle 
or apparatus arriving on the incident scene. 

d. The Fire Cadet will be allowed to assist the firefighters with regular maintenance of 
the station facilities, equipment and apparatus. 

e. The Fire Cadet may operate (i.e. pump apparatus, set up equipment, etc) the Fire 
Department’s apparatus during a supervised (non-incident) alarm training session. 

f. Fire Cadets will be utilized as support personnel on scenes as long as they operate 
outside a minimum safety zone area during incidents. 

g. Complete reading and homework assignments for training activities. 

Non Allowable Duties: 

The following Non-Allowable Duties shall be prohibited to all Fire Cadets: 
1. No Fire Cadet shall be allowed to respond directly to any incident scene 
2. No Fire Cadets shall be allowed to be actively or directly involved in any of the following 

incidents: 
a. Participate in any entry team while at the scene of a working structure fire or while 

conducting a live fire burn training exercise 
b. Participate on any entry team at a vehicle fire 
c. Participate in any offensive fire attack at natural ground cover fires 
d. Participate at any hazardous material or pollution spill accident 
e. Participate at any emergency rescues or emergency medical incident 
f. No Fire Cadet will be allowed to operate any emergency vehicle owned or used by the 

fire department on any public thoroughfare 
g. No Fire Cadet shall be authorized to have or install any emergency light or siren on 

their personal vehicle 
h. No Fire Cadet shall leave school during class time unless they have PART or have no 

class at such time 

Course Training Subjects: 

As a guideline, the following course outline shall be the first step of the training levels as 

established by this department and as recommended by the National Fire Protection 

Association 

 

Orientation Forcible Entry Fire Hose 

Fire Behavior Ventilation Fire Streams 

Communications Fire Inspections Fire Ground Ladders 

Ropes and Knots Automatic Sprinklers Natural Ground Covering 
Fires 

Rescue Operations Salvage and Overhaul Hazardous Materials 

First Aid Breathing Apparatus Vehicle Rescue 
 



 

 

Disciplinary Clause: 

All Fire Cadets shall be required to operate under the accepted operating guidelines of this 

department. Failure to accept or adhere to any guidelines as established shall be just cause for 

disciplinary action in the form of suspension or termination as a member of this Fire Cadet 

program. 

 

The Fire Cadet may become a candidate for full membership in the department after their 18th 

birthday provided an opening exists. 

 

The cadet shall be supervised by the Trustees. 

 

Notification Letter and Parental/Guardian Consent Form 

 

West Branch Fire Cadet Program 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

To: Parent/Guardian of Fire Cadet Applications 

From: West Branch Fire and Rescue 

Re: Son/Daughter’s Application to become a Fire Cadet 

 

 

Dear Parents/Guardian: 

 

Your son/daughter has requested an application indicating their interest in becoming a Fire 

Cadet with this Fire Department. Please review the attached Operating Guidelines and the 

attached Parental Consent Form. If you grant permission for their membership with this Fire 

Department, please complete the consent form and return it to the Fire Department. 

 

Parental/Guardian Consent Form: 

We have reviewed the application and operating guidelines relating to the Fire Cadet Program 

and understand the requirements of being a Fire Cadet. We also understand my son/daughter’s 

performance responsibilities and duties as a Fire Cadet with the West Branch Fire & Rescue. 

 

We hereby give___________________________ our consent to become a Fire Cadet with 

West Branch Fire & Rescue. 

 

Parents or Guardians:_______________________________________ 

Address:__________________________________________________ 

City:__________________________ State:___________ Zip:________ 

Home Phone:___________________ Work Phone:________________ 

Signature of Parents:________________________________________ 

Date:__________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

ARTICLE VIII: 

Officers 

 

Section 1. The officers of this organization shall consist of a President, Secretary, Treasurer, 

Chief, First and Second Assistant Chiefs, Truck Captains, Fire Captains, Medical Officer, 

Assistant Medical Officer, and three Trustees. 

 

Section 2. This organization shall have a Board of Directors consisting of the President, 

Secretary, Treasurer, Chief, First and Second Assistant Chiefs, Fire Captains, Medical Officer, 

Assistant Medical Officer, and three Trustees. 

 

ARTICLE IV: 

Election of Officers 

 

Section 1. The election of officers of this organization shall be annually. They shall assume 

their office on the first meeting night of December. The election shall be by ballot. It shall be 

held at the first meeting in November. Fire Captains are and exception to this as they are 

appointed, please refer to ARTICLE XI, Section 8. 

 

Section 2. All active members in good standing shall be eligible voters except for the Chief. 

The Chief will only vote in the instance of a tie vote. 

 

Section 3. All officers shall be elected by the majority cote of the members present. 

 

ARTICLE V: 

Responsibility 

 

Section 1. Any member bringing any person into the fire station shall be held responsible for 

any act that person may commit. 

 

ARTICLE VI: 

Copies of the Bylaws 

 

Section 1. Every member of the department shall be provided with a copy of the constitution 

and bylaws, every member shall also receive a copy and sign a certificate stating he/she has 

read and will adhere to these bylaws. 

 

ARTICLE VII: 

Rules and regulations 

 

In order that this department ma function efficiently, the following rules and regulations shall 

be observed, and it shall be the duty of all active members to know them. 

 
1. It shall be the first duty of all members to give strict obedience to the lawful orders of the 

elected and appointed officers.  



 

 

2. Any member being disorderly toward another member while on duty at an emergency scene, 
shall be disciplined or expelled. The Board of Directors may direct the department in 
accordance with Article II Section 8 of the constitution. 

3. All work at the fires or drills shall be done in a quick, orderly, and quiet manner. 
4. In order to assure that there will always be an officer in command at fires the following shall 

be the chain of command: Chief, First Assistant Chief, Second Assistant Chief, Fire Captains, or 
most senior members with the understanding of Incident Management System. 

5. The officer in charge at the fire shall assist complete a computerized report of the call 
immediately after returning to the station. If the officer in charge does not hold one of the 
following positions, Fire Chief, First or Second Assistant Fire Chiefs, Fire Captains, they will 
assist you in completing this task.  

6. Primary care giver during the rescue call is responsible for filling out computerized medical 
report immediately after returning to the station. 

7. The Fire Department shall report to the township trustees once per year. 
8. The officer in charge shall remain in command until he/she is relieved by a higher ranking 

officer. 
9. Command will be run under Incident Management System. 

 

ARTICLE VIII: 

Meeting Times 

 

This Fire Department shall meet regularly on the first Wednesday of each month at 6:30 p.m. 

for training. 

 

This Fire Department shall meet regularly on the second Wednesday of each month at 7:00 

p.m.  

 

 

ARTICLE VIIII: 

Attendance 

 

Section 1. All members shall be required to attend all meetings unless they have a reasonable 

excuse and have contacted an officer prior to meeting start time. Reasonable excuses are 

defined by the department as: sickness of the member, sickness of his/her immediate family, 

working, or out of town. 

 

Section 2. Under the order of business, “hearing of excuses or delinquents”, each member as 

his/her name is called, shall give an excuse or be subject to penalty. Any member having been 

absent from regular meetings, or training two times unexcused in succession will be contacted 

by a member of the trustees. After a third time unexcused, or without notifying the officer in 

charge either personally or by letter as to cause of said absence, the member shall be 

automatically dropped and in no case shall be considered a member of said company.  

 

Section 3. Any member off work or on light duty due to workman’s compensation shall not 

participate in any training, or report to any calls in anyway. This notice should be given to the 

officers for approval of a leave of absence. A doctor’s release will also be needed to return to 

active duty.  



 

 

 

Section 4. Any member appearing at a call or training under the influence of alcohol or drugs 

shall be disciplined or expelled. 1st offense will result in a 30-day suspension, 2nd offense will 

result in expulsion from the department. The Board of Directors shall direct the department in 

accordance with ARTICLE II Section 8 of this constitution. 

 

 

ARTICLE X 

Training 

 

Section 1. All current firefighters will be required to be trained to  Firefighter I level and/or 

Driver Operator level. This will be shown with documentation of either a certificate of the 

Firefighter I class, Driver Operator class, or a copy of the completion certificate of training. 

 

Section 2. All firefighters will have to fulfill mandatory 24 hours of continuing education 

training per year. At least 18 of those 24 hours must be completed in house with West Branch 

Fire Department. The remaining 6 hours can be outside training verified with completion 

certificate or sign in sheet for said class. All outside training must be approved with a member 

of Training Committee to apply towards continuing education hours. 

 

Section 3. All new firefighters of the department will be required to be trained Firefighter I 

level and/or Driver Operator level within 12 months of becoming a member of the department. 

 

Section 4. All new members of the department will be required to be trained Hazmat 

Operations level within 6 months of becoming a member of the department. 

 

 

ARTICLE XI: 

Duties of the Officers 

 

Section 1. The President shall preside at all regular and special meetings of this department. 

He/she shall preserve order and shall conduct all meetings in conformity with this constitution 

and bylaws. He/she shall order all disbursements of funds held in the hands of the Treasurer by 

countersigning all checks. He/she shall oversee all social activities and appointed committees 

and perform all other duties commonly belonging to the President. The President is also 

responsible for setting up all meals for regular training meetings. It is the President’s 

responsibility to page for any meetings. The President will attend all safety committee 

meetings required and report findings back to the Department at next regularly scheduled fire 

meeting. 

 

Section 2. The Secretary shall keep a true and accurate account of proceeding of every meeting 

in a book provided for that purpose. This shall be open to inspection by every member. He/she 

shall assist in the examination and auditing of all books and accounts belonging to the 

department. When the Secretary cannot attend a meeting he/she shall send the book of minutes 

in time for said meeting and deliver to said successor. He/she shall call roll call at meetings and 

training. He/she shall attend to the department correspondence and perform all other duties 



 

 

commonly belonging to office of Secretary. He/she will be responsible for the annual trustee 

reporting each year. 

 

Section 3. The Treasurer shall keep a book containing a correct amount of all money received 

and expended, subject to inspection at any time, and give an account of all money on hand at 

each meeting. Under bylaws he/she shall pay no bill that has not been approved by the 

department and countersigned by the President. 

 

Section 4. The Chief shall have full charge of all apparatus and equipment and the building in 

which such apparatus is housed. He/she, or the highest ranking officer, shall be in sole charge 

of this department at fires or rescue calls. The Chief shall appoint people as he/she may deem 

advisable, for the efficient operation of the department at fires or training sessions. The Chief 

position will serve on the Training Committee. The Chief shall have the authority to take a part 

of his/her apparatus and department and respond to a call from another town or community. It 

shall be the duty of the Chief to make arrangements or provisions for suitable temporary 

protection and investigation. He/she will prepare monthly reports for meetings and shall 

establish committees as necessary for equipment purchases. The Chief shall work with the 

Assistant Chief’s to prepare the Fire Department budget and to attend all county meetings. 

He/she shall have the authority, subject to the approval by resolution of the communities and 

assist the Township Trustees. Additionally, the Fire Chief will work with the Mayor, City 

Council and City Administrator on the capital improvements plan, comprehensive plan and 

provide technical assistance regarding fire safety and sign all burn permits. The Fire Chief 

answers directly to the City Administrator. This is a 4-year term. 

 

Section 5. The First Assistant Chief shall report to the Chief at fires or training and shall 

provide assistance to him/her in his/her duties. In the absence of the Chief he/she shall be in 

charge at fires and training exercises, and if the office of Chief has been declared vacant he/she 

shall be the Chief for the remainder of the current term or until the successor of the Chief is 

elected and qualified. The First Assistant Chief will serve on and oversee all training exercises 

held within the Fire Department. Included in this position will be completing all required 

paperwork of training exercises as well as assuring the proper training of all probationary 

members and check competency prior to active status. With the assistance of the Fire Chief and 

2nd Assistant, he/she shall prepare and propose the Fire Department budget. He/she must attend 

all county meetings. 

 

Section 6. The Second Assistant Chief shall report to the Chief or First Assistant Chief at fires 

and training and shall assist them in their duties. In the absence of both the Chief and First 

Assistant Chief he/she shall assume the duties of the Chief. With the assistance of the Fire 

Chief and the First Assistant Chief he/she shall prepare and propose the Fire Department 

budget. He/she shall oversee all aspects of the on call program as it relates to medical 

coverage. He/she will prepare schedules and enter information into I am Responding program. 

He/she will serve on the training committee. He/she will provide quality assurance over the 

completion of all computerized fire reports. He/she will submit all State Fire Reports and Grass 

Fire Reports to the State of Iowa. He/she must attend all county meetings. 

 



 

 

Section 7. Truck Captains shall be responsible for keeping trucks clean, completing monthly 

logs on all equipment and make sure proper order is maintained. The shall notify the Chief and 

Second Assistant Chief of any work being done on a truck. Truck Captains shall be able to 

operate pump and train others on the operations of the truck. They shall make sure the proper 

repairs are made to maintain proper operation of the truck and log all repairs into log book. The 

shall check trucks weekly for the following: fuel, oil, batteries, tires, funning lights, emergency 

lights, siren and radio. Truck Captains will need to have log books ready for inspection at 

regular scheduled meetings.  

 

Section 8. Fire Captains shall direct and coordinate emergency scene activity in the absence of 

Fire Chief, and Assistant Fire Chiefs. The Fire Captain supervises volunteer firefighter/EMT’s 

in their assigned duties as directed by the Fire Chief and or Assistant Chiefs. In the event the 

Fire Chief or Assistant Chiefs are not on scene, Fire Captain’s duties will be assigned as 

follows: 

The Fire Captain commands single and multi-company responses to emergency fire, medical 

aid, traffic accidents, hazardous material, rescue and other situations and functions as the 

incident commander. He/she is responsible for scene assessment, tactic and strategy 

deployment and implementation, and the deployment of personnel and equipment. He/she 

makes and determinations regarding requests for additional personnel, equipment and 

resources, performs a wide variety of fire suppression and medical treatment tasks in 

emergency situations. In the event a Chief is present, enroute or on scene, Fire Captain’s duties 

will be assigned according to the Chief. The Fire Captain will be responsible for completing all 

fire reports when returning to the station from any fire scene. The Fire Captain will play a key 

role in training for the department and will serve on the training committee. Each Fire Captain 

will be assigned two months of training that they are responsible for. Training may be taught 

by WBFD staff or outside parties if cleared by Fire Chiefs. The Fire Captain may be assigned 

other duties as seen fit by the Fire Chief. 

 

Section 9. The Medical Officer shall oversee maintain medical inventory, and working 

condition of all medial and rescue equipment. The medical log book will need to be ready for 

inspection at regularly scheduled meetings. He/she shall provide a place in the station for every 

member to maintain a place and means for their own training. 

 

Section 10. Assistant Medical Officer shall assist the Medical Officer with maintaining 

medical inventory and working condition of all medical and rescue equipment. The medical 

log book will need to be ready for inspection at regularly scheduled meetings. He/she shall 

provide a place in the station for every member to maintain a place and means for their own 

training. 

 

Section 11. The Trustees shall have three members each serving a three-year term with no two 

trustees being voted on in any single year. The shall be responsible for handling personnel 

problems and conflicts; the shall screen new applicants, audit books of the firefighter’s 

accounts. 

 

Section 12. Training Committee shall be responsible for providing or setting up all in house 

training. The committee will be comprised of the Chief, First and Second Assistant Chiefs, and 



 

 

four Fire Captains as well as other members if they so choose. The committee will report to the 

First Assistant Chief with all record keeping requirements for the department. 

 

 

West Branch Volunteer Fire and Rescue Department Constitution and Bylaws 

 

Updated and reinstated on ______________ 

 

Fire Chief: Kevin Stoolman 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 16, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve Pay Estimate Number 8 for the College Street Bridge 

Replacement Project. 

CITY GOAL: Develop inviting high profile visual impact projects; including 

gateways, establishing destination, branding and other projects that 

reflect tax results. 

PREPARED BY: Redmond Jones II, City Administrator / Eric Gould, V&K 

DATE:  December 10, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

This pay estimate in the amount of $60,598.60 which covers work completed under the contract 

between the City of West Branch and Taylor Construction, Inc. for the College Street Bridge 

Replacement project.  

 

Pay Estimates to date on the College Street Bridge Replacement Project:  

 Pay estimate 1 - $361,163.95  

 Pay estimate 2 - $248,327.73  

 Pay estimate 3 - $360,690.11  

 Pay estimate 4 - $208,192.56  

 Pay estimate 5 - $154,055.39  

 Pay estimate 6 - $214,380.09 

 Pay estimate 7 - $105,583.06 

 Pay estimate 8 - $60,598.60 

 

Note: Pay Estimates by law are approved when a public bid is accepted and awarded. These 

items do not require additional passage by ordinance. On July 8th of 2019 the City Council 

voted to review change orders on the consent agenda in the form of a motion for reasons of 

transparency. This approach also cuts staff preparation time. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Motion – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 6 



 

 

 



 

  



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 16, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve the Claims Report. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon Edgar, Finance Director 

DATE:  December 11, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

These are routine expenditures that include such items as payroll, budget expenditures, and other 

financial items that relate to City Council approved items and/or other day to day operational 

disclosures. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Claims Report – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 7 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 16, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Third (Final) Reading of Ordinance 771 Amending Title “Sewer 

Service Charges” Chapter 99.02 “Rate”. 

CITY GOAL: Develop, maintain and rebuild safe, clean, diverse, healthy, 

neighborhoods, including partnering with the school district. 

PREPARED BY: Redmond Jones II, City Administrator 

DATE:  December 10, 2019  
     
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Public Works Department Sewer Utility division will be required to implement new 

wastewater compliance regulations which will affect the current rate structure.  In the past, the 

sanitary sewer rate has been generated on the volume of water a property consumed; however, a 

potential incremental step increase rate system will have to take into account a large portion of 

the cost of the City’s sewer structure will be attributed to the infrastructure upgrades needed due 

to the aforementioned compliance regulations (unfunded mandates).   
 
The attached memorandum is an explanation of the assumptions made to estimate the potential 

incremental step increase sewer rate system.  As per our last discussion on this item, staff has 

requested review / analysis from Speer Financial (which is attached with this item).   

State Revolving Fund (SRF) is our best choice to finance the design and construction of our 

potential wastewater infrastructure.  Based on our early meetings with program coordinators 

we will need to bring in our financial advisors and bond counsel.  Therefore, our numbers are 

open to change and should be considered for planning purposes at this time.  The attached data, 

review notes, and memorandum is an explanation of the assumptions made to estimate the 

potential incremental step increase sewer rate system.   

Option of Choice: 

 City Staff Option (previously presented) - We would need to increase rates $2.50 per 

1000 gallons a year for the next three years.  At this time, initial discussions are occurring 

with the new owners of West Branch Village, they will be determining if they will be 

partnering with the City.  Therefore, until an agreement is reached we will hold off on 

any annual assessment for Wrest Branch Village ($20,554.80 annually was previously 

discussed). 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Third Reading – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 1 



 

 

The recommended changes in the Code of Ordinances are highlighted in red.  A rounding 

adjusted was made from $2.49 to $2.50 to be reflected in three annual rate increases.  

 

 

 

CHAPTER 99 

 

SEWER SERVICE CHARGES 
 

99.01 Sewer Service Charges Required 99.05 Abatement in Emergency 

99.02 Rates 99.06 Abatement by City 

99.03 Special Rates 99.07 Collection of Cost  

99.04 Private Water Systems  

 

99.01 SEWER SERVICE CHARGES REQUIRED. Every customer shall pay to the 

City sewer service fees as hereinafter provided.  

 (Code of Iowa, Sec. 384.84) 

 

99.02 RATES FOR SERWER.  Pursuant to Section 91.11, customers may install a separate 

meter to measure water which is not discharged into the sanitary sewer system.  

(Ord. 644 – Aug. 08 Supp.) 

Each customer shall pay sewer service charges for the use of and for the service supplied by 

the municipal sanitary sewer system based upon the amount of water consumed as follows: 
 

$7.79 per 1,000 gallons, with a 1,700 – gallon minimum, payable monthly effective July 

01, 2016. 
 
$10.29 per 1,000 gallons, with a 1,700 – gallon minimum, payable monthly effective 

February 1, 2020. 
 

$12.79 per 1,000 gallons, with a 1,700 – gallon minimum, payable monthly effective 

February 1, 2021. 
 
$15.29 per 1,000 gallons, with a 1,700 – gallon minimum, payable monthly effective 

February 1, 2022. 

 

99.03 SPECIAL RATES. Where, in the judgement of the Superintendent and the City 

Council, special conditions exist to the extent that the application of the sewer charges provided 

in Section 99.02 would be inequitable or unfair to either the City or the customer, a special rate 

shall be proposed by the Superintendent and submitted to the City Council for approval by 

resolution.  

 (Code of Iowa, Sec. 384.84) 

 

99.04 PRIVATE WATER SYSTEMS. Customers whose premises are served by a private 

water system shall pay sewer charges based upon the water used as determined by the City either 

by an estimate agreed to by the customer or by metering the water system at the customer’s 

expense.  Any negotiated, or agreed upon sales or charges shall be subject to approval of the City 

Council. 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 384.84) 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

ORDINANCE 771 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE “SEWER SERVICE CHARGES” CHAPTER 

99.02 “RATE”. 

 

1. BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of West Branch, Iowa, that Chapter 99.02 

“RATE” of the Code of West Branch, Iowa is hereby amended by making the 

following changes: 

 

2. ADD SECTION 99.02: 

Each customer shall pay sewer service charges for the use of and for the service 

supplied by the municipal sanitary sewer system based upon the amount of water 

consumed as follows: 
 

$7.79 per 1,000 gallons, with a 1,700 – gallon minimum, payable monthly 

effective July 01, 2016. 
 
$10.29 per 1,000 gallons, with a 1,700 – gallon minimum, payable monthly 

effective February 1, 2020. 
 

$12.79 per 1,000 gallons, with a 1,700 – gallon minimum, payable monthly 

effective February 1, 2021. 
 
$15.29 per 1,000 gallons, with a 1,700 – gallon minimum, payable monthly 

effective February 1, 2022. 
   

3. This amendment to the ordinance shall be in full effect from and after its publication as 

by law provided. 
 
4. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance 

are hereby repealed. 
 
5. If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of this ordinance as a 

whole or any part, section, or provision thereof not adjudged invalid or 

unconstitutional. 
 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
 

Passed and approved this 16th day of December, 2019. 
 
First Reading:    November 18, 2019  

Second Reading: December 2, 2019 

Third Reading:      December 16, 2019  
 
 

 ____________________________________ 

      Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

_______________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 16, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Public Hearing: Regarding Amending the Current Budget for the Fiscal 

Year Ending June 31, 2020. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon Edgar, Finance Director & Redmond Jones, City Administrator 

DATE:  December 10, 2019  
     
BACKGROUND:  
 
The City Budget may be amended and increased as the need arises to permit appropriation and 

expenditure of unexpended cash balances on hand and unanticipated revenues. Such amendment 

may be considered and adopted at any time during the fiscal year covered by the budget (but 

prior to May 31) by filing the amendments and upon publishing them and giving notice of the 

public hearing in the manner required in the State Code. Within ten days of the decision or order 

of the City Council, the proposed amendment of the budget is subject to protest, hearing on the 

protest, appeal to the state appeal board, and review by that body. A local budget must be 

amended by May 31 of the current fiscal year-to allow time for a protest hearing to be held and 

a decision to be rendered before June 30. Except as specifically provided elsewhere in the Iowa 

Administrative Code rules, all appropriation transfers between programs or funds are budget 

amendments and shall be prepared as provided in Iowa Code section 384.16. The program 

reference means any one of the following nine major areas of public service that the City Finance 

Committee requires cities in Iowa to use in defining its program structure: Public Safety, Public 

Works, Health & Social Services, Culture & Recreation, Community & Economic Development, 

General Government, Debt Service/Capital Improvement Projects, Business Type, and Non-

Program.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Open Public Hearing then Close Public Hearing 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 2 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 16, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1862 – A Resolution Approving a Budget Amendment and 

Certification. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon Edgar, Finance Director & Redmond Jones, City Administrator 

DATE:  December 11, 2019  
     
BACKGROUND:  
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Budget estimates may be amended and increased as the need arises to permit appropriation and 
expenditure of unexpended cash balances on hand and unanticipated revenues. Such amendment may 
be considered and adopted at any time during the fiscal year covered by the budget (but prior to May 
31) by filing the amendments and upon publishing them and giving notice of the public hearing in the 
manner required in the State Code. Within ten days of the decision or order of the City Council, the 
proposed amendment of the budget is subject to protest, hearing on the protest, appeal to the state 
appeal board, and review by that body. A local budget must be amended by May 31 of the current fiscal 
year-to allow time for a protest hearing to be held and a decision to be rendered before June 30. Except 
as specifically provided elsewhere in the Iowa Administrative Code rules, all appropriation transfers 
between programs or funds are budget amendments and shall be prepared as provided in Iowa Code 
section 384.16. The program reference means any one of the following nine major areas of public service 
that the City Finance Committee requires cities in Iowa to use in defining its program structure: Public 
Safety, Public Works, Health & Social Services, Culture & Recreation, Community & Economic 
Development, General Government, Debt Service/Capital Improvement Projects, Business Type, and 
Non-Program.  
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 1862 – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 3 



 

 

RESOLUTION 1862 

 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CURRENT BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

ENDING JUNE 30, 2020 

 

FY20 Budget Amendment – See State Form 

 

 

************** 

 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 16nd day of December, 2019. 

 

 

 

 

      _________________________________ 

      Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 16, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1863 – Approving Annual Insurance Renewals Wellmark 

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Iowa for health and dental insurance.   

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon R. Edgar, Finance Director 

DATE:  December 10, 2019  
     
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Wellmark Blue Cross Blue Shield health and dental insurance program has “grandfather’ 

status which allows the city to continue the high quality insurance program the employees have 

enjoyed for the past several years.  The health insurance premium for the next year will decline 

11.9% from the current premium.  There will be no change in the dental insurance premium. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 1863 – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 4 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

RESOLUTION 1863 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNUAL INSURANCE RENEWALS WITH 

WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF IOWA FOR HEALTH AND 

DENTAL INSURANCE. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of West Branch, Iowa received insurance renewal quotations from 

Wellmark Blue Cross Blue Shield of Iowa for health and dental insurance; and 
 
WHEREAS, after reviewing the insurance renewal quotations, the City Council has 

decided to accept the quotations, effective February 1, 2020; and 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of West Branch, 

Iowa, that the insurance renewals with Wellmark Blue Cross Blue Shield of Iowa are hereby 

approved.   

 
 

*   *   *   *   * 

Passed and approved this 16th day of December, 2019 

  

 

 

 

 

      ______________________________ 

      Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

 
 
ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 16, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1864 – Approving the Continuation of United States 

Geological Survey (USGS) Streamflow-gaging on the Wapsinonoc creek 

at College Street for an annual fee of $8,640. 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Redmond Jones II, City Administrator / Jon F. Nania USGS 

DATE:  December 10, 2019  
     
BACKGROUND:  
 
In May 2015, the City of West Branch partnered with the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) to 

install a streamgage on the West Branch of the Wapsinonoc Creek at College Street.  The USGS 

streamgage collects and computes highly accurate real-time water-level and streamflow data.  

These data were critical for the development of a watershed flood inundation model (published 

in 2018). 

 

After the publication of the model, the funding for operation and maintenance (O&M) of the 

streamgage was continued for 2019.  The highest recorded flood event since the start of record 

in 2015 occurred in 2019.  Continuation of the streamgage for 2020 would provide ongoing real-

time monitoring and alerts for the West Branch of the Wapsinonoc Creek at College Street.  The 

USGS would continue the O&M on the streamgage which includes routine site visits, daily 

checks of the data, immediate repair if malfunctioning, and processing data for historical storage.  

Continuing data collection will also have the benefit of collecting data to possibly improve flood 

inundations models, better simulations of flood plain alteration, and streamflow statistics such 

as the 100-year flood. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 1864 – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

Non-Consent Item 5 



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 1864 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CONTINUATION OF UNITED STATES 

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY (USGS) STREAMFLOW-GAGING ON THE 

WAPSINONOC CREEK AT COLLEGE STREET FOR AN ANNUAL FEE OF $8,640. 

 

  WHEREAS, the USGS Iowa Water Science Center proposes to continue streamgage 

monitoring in the Wapsinonoc Creek watershed at the College Street Bridge; and   

 

  WHEREAS, the streamgage provides real-time information, allowing city officials and 

residents to view current levels in the creek to be better prepared for the possibility of flooding; 

and 

 

  WHEREAS, these gages are intended to provide data that can be used for future flood 

inundation modeling; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the monitoring location will continue to assist city officials in 

implementing flood mitigation practices; and 

 

  WHEREAS, a joint funding agreement for monitoring has been provided to the City of 

West Branch by the USGS Iowa Water Science Center; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the City of West Branch would pay $8,640 annually for the services under 

this agreement; and 

 

  WHEREAS, it is now necessary to approve said agreement. 

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of West 

Branch, Iowa that the aforementioned joint funding agreement between the City of West 

Branch and the United States Geologic Survey (USGS) Iowa Water Science Center for 

stormwater monitoring is hereby approved.  Further, the Mayor is directed to execute the 

agreement on behalf of the City. 

 

Passed and approved this 16th day of December, 2019. 

 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator / City Clerk 



 

 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 16, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion Accepting the City of West Branch, Iowa Fiscal Year 2020 – 

2021 Budget Timeline. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Redmond Jones II, City Administrator  

DATE:  December 11, 2019  
     
BACKGROUND:  

The attached budget timeline is a tentative schedule aimed to result in the Adoption and 

Certification with the County Auditor by March 31st.  There are a couple of new processes that 

will need to be added to our budget process this year.  Thanks to the Iowa Legislature we will 

need to add an additional public notification, public hearing, and a “Max Levy” resolution to our 

budget process in January 2020.    
 
Although, our budget process was streamlined last year with the introduction of department 

budget information forms.  It was thought that the process may have moved faster than some 

members of City Council preferred.  For this reason, we will reinstitute limited department 

budget presentations.  Budget Information Forms will still be submitted and only select 

departments will be requested to give presentations no longer than 15 minutes each.  City Council 

can make request as to any preference for specific department or divisions of which presentations 

can be given.     
 
Although it is early and revenues are yet to be analyzed, I am expecting a non-controversial 

budget; however, it may be confusing since there are new state mandated processes that will 

need to be included in our budget process.  Despite reinstituting budget presentations I am still 

recommending a process that provides written department budget presentations, and holding 

budget workshops as an “If needed / as necessary” basis.  Instead, we will continue to have 

budget deliberations in the form of discussion items during normal city council meetings.  We 

will still strongly invite individual City Council members to schedule small group meetings with 

the City Administrator and the Finance Director.   
 
We will reuse last year’s “budget information form” created for the purpose to submit written 

department budget data).  
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Motion – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

Non Consent Item 6 



 

 

 

 
 

City of West Branch, Iowa FY 2020-2021 Budget Timeline 

 

November 

Goal Setting 
1) Work session to establish Goals and Objectives (November 18) 
2) Resolution Adopting / Approving the Goals and Objectives for the FY 2019-2020 (Dec. 2) 

 

December 

Budget Activities 
1) Department Meetings with the City Administrator and Finance Director (Dec.) 
2) Fiscal Outlook Review of Accomplishments, Innovations / Efficiency Improvements, Fiscal 

Condition, Revenues, Expenditures, Assumptions, and Uncertainties. 
3) Motion to Accept 2018-19 the Budget Preparation Schedule (December 16) 
4) Health Insurance Review / Renewal (Dec. 16) 

 

January 

Budget Activities / Work Session (only if requested) 
1) Written Submission of Department Director Budget Presentation (Jan. 2 – Jan. 21) 
2) Discussion Item: Initial General Fund Revenue Estimate (January 6) 
3) Setting Public Hearing for “Max Levy” Resolution (January 6) 
4) Publish Public Hearing Notification (January 16 West Branch Times Edition) 
5) Discussion Item: Tentative Employee Pay Plan Starting Estimates  (January 21) 
6) Discussion Item: General fund departmental non-salary expenditures (January 21) 
7) Public Hearing regarding a “Max Levy” Resolution (January 21) 
8) Approve Resolution setting a “Max Levy” (January 21) 
9) Invite City Council Members for one on one meetings with City Administrator and Finance 

Director. 

 

February 

Budget Activities / Work Session (only if requested) 
1) Motion to Approve: a Salary Plan (February 3) 
2) Motion to Approve Revenue Estimates for all Other Funds (February 3) 
3) Motion to Approve departmental non-salary expenditures for all other funds (February 3) 
4) Invite City Council Members for one on one meetings with City Administrator and Finance 

Director. 
5) Special Meeting Workshop (only if needed – Week of February 10-14) 
6) Council receives and adopts City Administrator’s Recommended Budget and other notice of 

hearing (February 18) 
7) Notice of Hearing on Adoption of final budget.  (February 19 – the notice is not to be 

published more than 20 days, and not less than 10 days of the hearing date.) 

 

March 

Budget Activities 
1) Public Hearing and Adoption of Budget (March 2) 
2) Final Budget Certification with County Auditor (March 31st) 



 

 

 

June 
1) IDOM certifies taxes back to county auditor (June 15) 

 

July 1 
2) Budget takes effect 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  December 16, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1865 – A Resolution Accepting the Addition of a New Drug 

and Alcohol Policy for CDL drivers to the Overall Employee Drug and 

Alcohol Policy.   

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon Edgar, Finance Director / Redmond Jones, City Administrator 

DATE:  December 12, 2019  
     
BACKGROUND:  
 

 
 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 1865 – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 7 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

RESOLUTION 1865 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE ADDITION OF A NEW DRUG AND ALCOHOL 

POLICY FOR CDL DRIVERS TO THE OVERALL EMPLOYEE DRUG AND 

ALCOHOL POLICY. 

 

  WHEREAS, the City of West Branch is committed to ensuring that its employees work 

in a safe, drug and alcohol free environment; and the City is meeting the requirements of the 

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) Commercial Driver’s License Drug and 

Alcohol Clearinghouse; and   

 

  WHEREAS, the City Council was presented with the City of West Branch CDL 

Employee Drug & Alcohol Testing Policy Handbook at the December 16, 2019 City Council 

Meeting and discussed the policy at that meeting; and  

 

  WHEREAS, it is now necessary for the City Council to approve said policy. 

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of West 

Branch, Iowa: 

 

  Section 1.  The City Council hereby approves the attached policy handbook entitled 

“City of West Branch CDL Employee Drug & Alcohol Testing Policy Handbook” 

 

  Section 2.  All Resolutions or parts of Resolutions in conflict with the provisions of this 

resolution are hereby repealed.   

 

Passed and approved this 16th day of December, 2019. 

 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator / City Clerk 

 


